Last Man 72

Chapter 72 - Achievements

After Rei observed that day everyone in the company feel at ease of her and not what they feel when Han is around. As usual Rei begin her intern on the next day and arrive 30 minutes before the time, she only wearing a type C uniform which is a jeans and a shirt sponsored by the company. Rei just become an intern for a week because of her excellence performance and become a regular. The moment she become regular, Rei receives two types of uniform. Type A is formal business uniform which consist of gray mid length skirt suit and Type B is consist of a sweater sleeve less three quarter length and office skirt.

6 months pass, Rei receives the certificate of ownership and registration of the car. Then 1 month after she receives the certificate of ownership of the unit she stay and now the rightfully owner of all the appliances, fixtures and furnitures seen in the unit. This achievements no one's know except her, CEO Hwang and Board of Directors.

At year end, Rei receives many awards such as Welcome Aboard Award, Absolute Attendance Award, Key Contributor Award, WOW Award, High Five Award, President and Executive Choice Award, Top Performer Award, Intern of the year, Secretary of the Year, Employee of the Year, Hall of Fame Award, Platinum Service Award, Outstanding Employee Award, Overachiever Award, Exemplary Character Award, Extraordinary Diligence Award, Epitome of Teamwork Award and Creativity Award. Because of this achievements and awards, she become known in the company and become more popular.

Another year pass and a day before the Live Show Interview they're in the company and having breaks.

"Secretary Rei, you're again in the list for Outstanding Employee and Employee of the year"

"Yeah, right. No wonder since you're really a genius one"

Rei replied "Shh, stop talking Manager Xiu and Manager Lee is also on the list."

"Who knows? But I think you will not get tied with Manager Lee this time"

"That's right"

"The announcement will be inform tonight"

"That's right, that's right and for sure Secretary Rei you will be the one receives the notification then appeared in Live Show Interview tommorrow."

Rei speechless because there are more excited compared to her "..."

"Yes, yes and then you will meet personally the two handsome MC"

"Secretary Rei those two are really handsome and nice"

"And most of all they're more handsome compared to our guys here, well they're handsome but well vibes from entertainment department is really different"

"Right, right and it's only once a year that business department will interact from the entertainment department."

Rei answered fairly "Well it's a Live Show Interview, so of course. Geez, why are you guys that worried? They will inform tonight"

"Secretary Rei, of course it would be you"

"Secretary Rei, I'm curious between the two MC's who fancy you the most?"

Rei think carefully but give them a false hope "Mmmm... If I have chance to meet them personally, then I tell you who""

, you're really boring in terms of this topic Secretary Rei"

Once again Rei speechless "...."

"By the way Secretary Rei?"

"Mm....what is it?"

"Do....." didn't finish because the alarm rings and it means their breaks already finish.

All of her co-secretaries get back to work seriously and you can't tell if they're the same persons awhile ago who just like a paparazzi that loved to gossip.

Minutes by minutes, hour by hour the working hours is off and Rei co-secretaries didn't notice the time, so as their Head, she remind them.

"Guys, do you plan to work overtime?"

"Eh, it's time?" Rei nodded and everyone speechless since they didn't realize the time.

"Well let's go home now and tomorrow will be one big event of the company" after hearing it from Rei everyone become energetic and rushly leaving while saying bye to her.

"That's right, that's right tomorrow will be the Live Show Interview"

"And it's only once a year"

"Secretary Rei we're going now, bye"

Every Secretary and Managerd have their own car that they receives from the company but only Rei receives the different model. All of the Managers in Business Department receives the ownership of the

car and unit within 2 years while the Secretary receives within 3 years except for Rei because she receives it within 7-8 months, thankfully they didn't announce when they received the ownership or else they will get doomed and shocked that Rei in such a young age, she already like this.

All CA Employees return to their own home by driving their cars or commuting.

At exactly 7pm, Rei receives a message from the company and read.

"Congratulations Secretary Rei, you're the Outstanding Employee of the Year and the Best Employee of the Year. Please appear in the event hall tomorrow for the Live Show Interview at exactly 10am and wear a formal dress."

'Me?' she reread it again 'OMG, it's a Live Show and what I'm going to do?' Rei got panic because this is the first time experience of her and if everyone witness it, they would be shocked that she will be like this. Rei start to watch the live show last year to have references. Formal Wear not worried because she bring the white plain dress and she buy another one for Last Year Awarding Ceremony. Last year she's lucky that she got tied with Manager Lee, so the Board of Directors decide that Manager Lee will be the one appearing but now she's no escape.

After that message, Rei receives another message from the company.

"To all CA International Company Employees and CA Entertainment Artirts, as per year we always have the Live Show Interview and tommorrow will be this year. We already notified the person from the list for the Outstanding Employee of the Year and the Best Employee of the Year. As a family of CA, all of you Staff, Managers, Secretaries, Personnels and Artists will watch the interview either you like it or not you will watch the show tomorrow at 10am.

Thanks

From CEO Hwang"

The message she receives are all receives from CA Families. Manager Xiu from C City Branch wonder if Rei get it this time or will also be tie with Manager Lee while Manager Lee wonder if Secretary Rei get it or Manager Xiu get this time.

For 10 years only Manager Lee and Manager Xiu will fight this title and either from them will appear in the live show interview but last year Rei joined in the list, if she's not tied with Manager Lee with an average and evaluation grade of 94% then she would be the one appearing and it would be her second time.

The company decide that Manager Lee will be the guest because of his experiences but this year they would no choice because Rei evaluation is graded high compared to him with an average of 88.9% while Rei is 94.9%.